
From: Kattula, Amy
To: Kattula, Amy
Subject: FW: IPR2017-01315 Petitioner"s remarks regarding oral hearing
Date: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:16:24 AM

Honorable Board,
 
Petitioner has not requested an oral hearing in the present case.
 
On 6/4/2018, the deadline for requesting an oral hearing, Patent Owner filed in the present case a
Request for Oral Argument listing case and counsel information for another IPR.  The filing stated
that Patent Owner requests that Oral Argument be held at the Texas Regional Office in Dallas, Texas.
 
Petitioner is unsure of the significance of Patent Owner's filing.
 
Should the Board find that Patent Owner has properly requested an oral hearing and that a hearing
is necessary in the present case, Petitioner respectfully asks that the hearing be held at the Silicon
Valley Regional Office in San Jose, CA or at the Rocky Mountain Regional Office in Denver, Colorado. 
The Denver location represents a compromise position between the locations of Petitioner's counsel
in San Jose, CA and Patent Owner's counsel in Dallas, TX.
 
Sincerely,
Andrei Popovici
Reg. No. 42,401
Counsel for Petitioner Bitdefender Inc.
 
--
Andrei Popovici
Law Office of Andrei D. Popovici, P.C.
4030 Moorpark Ave., Suite 108, San Jose, CA 95117-1845
Tel: (650)530-9989, Fax: (650)530-9990, URL: www.apatent.com
 
This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may be subject to attorney-client
privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it without further distribution and
reply to the sender that you have received the message in error.
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